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DOCKET NO. 2O14-GS-4O-03353
After being fully advised as to my

legal rights, I hereby waive presentment

to the Grand Jury.

WITNESSES

(S) J.P.WILSON

The State ofSouthCarolina-S C Highway Patrol

i

M c FacKer\
DefendantCounty Gif

Richland
—

I
-

r hereby appear in my own proper person and plead

^ guilty to the within indictment or to .
; +

-.mm

COURT OF GENERA)? SESSIONS

JUNE TERM ; 2014
- ' V '	 ' • . - ::<ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

147 V ,

7 \T Defendant
G746090

THESTAfE
VS. Witness:

Ce.C.PLS.ANDG.S:
ACTION OF GRAND JURY Perez AntWan Brooks

\ta

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date: 	 • ' 	• JUN 1 1 2014
r
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

COUNTY OF RICHLAND )
INDICTMENT)

\ \ ,

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on June 11 , 2014, the
- . • - . ' . . , "

- .
1 . t

Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath:

FELONY DRIVING UNDER THEINFLUENCE - DEATH

a motor vehicle while under the influence of alcohol, drugs, or a combination of

both?and did an act forbidden by law and/or neglected;a duty imposed by law iti >! - " • . v . _ ' . V y- ' •;
the driving: of the vehicle, which act or neglect proximately caused the death of-: ' % I; ' : • ?; '> f- ' '	/: ;	•	. LAMOHFiHAMPTON, in violation of Section 56-05-2945(A)(2), S. Ck Code of, o. r

: *• ''7Laws7 197$, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

statute in such case made and provided.

i

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR

certified true copy
OF ORIGINAL RUED
P&ufaZttff&U4L
' C.C.C.R&G.S.
RICHLAND GOUNTY
SOUTH CAROLINA
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) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONSSTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF

STATE.

)Richland

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS4003853

) AAV#: G746090	

.) Date ofOffense: 5/2/2014	 	
} S.C. Code § ; 56-05-2945(A)(2)

) CDR Code #: 0395	

VS.
)7

Perez Antwan Brooks

AKA:

Race: BLACK

DOB:

Sex: M 31Age:

SS#
Address: East Moore Street
City,State,Zip: Sumter. SC 29 1 50 )

) SENTENCE SHEETSID#:DL#:
)

CDLYesQ NoQ CMVYesQ NoQ HazmatYesQ NoQ
In disposition ofthe said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Felony DUI (Death)

CONVICTED OF or 0PLEADS

in violation of § 56-05-2945(A)(2)
NON-VIOLENT |X| VIOLENT

of the S.C. Code ofLaws, bearing CDR Code # 0395
0SERIOUS CIMOST SERIOUS Mandatory GPS(CSC §17-25-45

w/minor 1 st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: p%| As Indicted, Lesser Included Offense, Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
The pJoaJs: EX) Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence,

(defendant's initials)

ion by the State.

SC Bar#

Recoi
EST:

DefendantrolsofL Jdsh SC Bar#

Ef^State Department of Corrections, County Detention Center,

years

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of ^ 0 days/monl
and/or to pay a fine of $

or under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
; providecTtKat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

; plus costs and assessments as applicable41; the balance is suspended with probationfor

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department ofProbation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prolratttih, which are incorporated by reference.
[jg^CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 	

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24- 1 3-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department ofCorrections.

The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry ofChild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

of$

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
Deferred Def. Waives Hearing Ordered PTUP

	 plus 20% fee:

RESTITUTION:

Total: $	
Payment Terms: 	

Set by SCDPPPS

$ days/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED

Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp. 	

May serve W/E begining 	

Substance Abuse Counseling

Random Drug/Alcohol testing
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

	 beginning 	

paid to Public Defender Fund

Recipient: 	

Fine: 	
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %)

§ 14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge)

§ 14-1-21 1 (A)(2) (DUI Surcharge)

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)

Proviso 61 .6 (Public DefProbation)
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)

§ 50-21-1 14(BUI Breath Test Fee)

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)

$
$

$100 $

$100 ~$
$12 $

$25 $

$500 $

pmts. of$

$

Other:

$25 $
$150 $

$50 $
n Jy II jn igy|

Appointed PD or appointed other counsel^/ri
Proviso 6 1 .6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk .
during probation and shall be collected before
any other fees.

$40/ea $

#/OEB5p

& C.C.C.H,

3°/ $

$

Presiding Judge
Judge Code: _

Sentence Date:W •fi'M* <?Court ^pqrfqr^i

SCCA/217 (07/2016)
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WITNESSES
, After being fully advised as to my

legal rights, I hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

(S) J.P. Wilson

TheSfateofS6Uthl#aWlitta
- SC Highway Patrol

County of^ Defendant

—JmLi =

I fe-fs-Z- A. 	
%. hereby appdar in myJwn proper person and plead

guilty to the within indictment ortgii--^*
"I-'-.- ' ' 	

f; '\
k

%
>****' **
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' ' 't '& 'JANUAV TfeftM^ ZOfg

J
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r. • 4 ... jft

Ywv -ww
r-n
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\

WESfjSffSI; v
f

' *

- vs*
va-

.<• Witness:

•-V -> trr
C.G.C; PLS.AND0$;<

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Perez, anBrpoKs

afc. j;true bill V
V.

Forejberion^f/p'*
Date:

•<yV *«rrff2P)
•£

I
S ^

VERDICT
L%r:^ •

SC Cocle: 56S05r?i;i6
CDR Code:309lr

Mi
CERTIFIED TR^f

OF ORIGINALS!

^ C.C.C.R&pS
RICHLAND Qal®IJ(o z
SOUTH CAf#Sl& 0 3

Siv^otl

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:
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^»:3^fcafcay
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• ST^facfegSOUTH CAROLINA )
' • ryH-'ir' )

;% ; v6otfl®^ibF RICHLAND )
INDICTMENT

•v

:ii O
> .

o

« 4.
V»• '•

0.

RECKLESS HOMICIDE

*t V

That Perez Antwan Brooks did In Richland Courity bn or about May 2,

4^|tt'^^icleln recfc'l^ilr^^i^^^Kik/and thdt" '
' 	 *Tf V 'd 4(5 »T J 1; ' ' '* '

the^(|gaih of LAMON+ HAMPTON ensiled as .a proximate result bf injury
., '".-V . /„ '

received by the defendant's driving of stich vehicle, in Violation of Section
'.f-fVT V"

56-05-2910, S. C. Code of Laws. 1976, as amended.

v

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

statute in such case made and provided.

'P-— y—•
- '

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR

i

« r .
.? r
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ix�rruf IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 
COUNTY OF Richland ) 
STAFR •.=------.�v= s�.--------� INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS4000587 

-�..;;..;..�.;...;...;...;;.;..;..;_ ____ 

Perez Antwan Brooks A/W#: DP16019-
AKA

--:------------------ ) 
------------------) Date of Offense: -'5c..;./2=/2=0--1;;..c4 _________ _

Race: BLACK. Sex: M Age: 31 
SS#: _____ --=_--=_-=--=--= � 

S.C. Code § : _5_6 _-0_5-_2_91_0 _______ _
DOB: CDR Code #: 3097
Address: East Moore St ) 

--------------

City,State,Z1p: Sumter, SC 29150 ) DL#: ___ SID#: ) 
*CDL Yes□ No□ CMVYes□ No□ HazmatYes□ No□

SENTENCE SHEET 

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was D CONVICTED OF or 
TO: Homicide / Reckless Homicide, death results within 3 vrs, caused by iniury from vehicle 
in violation of § 56-05-2910 of the S.C. Code ofLaws, bearing CDR Code# 3097 

�PLEADS 

Qg NON-VIOLENT--□ VIOLENT □SERIOUS □MOST SERIOUS □Mandatory GPS __ (,..,,.C-sc=----□ § 17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

� As Indicted, □Lesser Included Offense, □Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jwy. (defendant's initials) 
,;;;�miij���I �Without Negotiations or Recommen�tio_!{) D Negotiated Sentence��.__,,.., Re
7. the State. 

l O l? l, t � I( ,__.., "" \., h• __L.;::=:;z:;���� ---�...,.,__Josh SC Bar# Def\µ� Atto ey for Defi 
ORE, the Defendant is commited to the �te Department of Corrections, 0 County Detention Center, 

for a determinate term of /(J days/months@ or D wtder the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - years 
and/or to pay a fine of$ - ; provided that upon the �rvice of - days/months/years and/or payment
of$ -- ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ---

--------

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of 
pro�n, which are incorp

. 
orated by reference. 

j3"' CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 
D The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 
by the State Department of Corrections. 

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied 

D The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuantto S.C. Code §17-25-135. 
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic 
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 

SPECIAL CONDIDONS: 
□RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP 

Total: $ _____ plus 20%fee: ___ $
Payment Terms: 
□ Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient: 
*Fine:
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %)
§ 14-1-21 l(A)(l) (Conv. Surcharge)
§ 14-1-21 l(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge)
§ S6-5-299S (DUI Assessment)
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)
Proviso 6 I .6 (Public Deti'Probation)
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)

§ S0-2l-l 14(BUI Breath Test Fee)

§ �rffl��rJ.�i-ents)
u?'5RtrnNA[ FILED 

T�u.hf/: ,

$100 

$100 
$12 
$25 

$500 

$25 
$150 

$50 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$40/ea $ 
-$------

____ days/hours Public Service Employment 
ObtainGED 0 
Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp. 
May serve W /E begining 
Substance Abuse Counseling D 

Random Drug/Alcohol testing D 
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly 
pmts. of$ _____ beginning 
$ ____ paid to Public Defender Fund

Other: 

□ 

SCANNED 
Appointed PD or appointed other coW1Sel, 
Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk 
during probation and shall be collected before 
any other fees. 

// c.c:c.P.&a s 
cierflf 

' • ' � r;(\ Presiding Judge
�• rru � .. 1•1r·' Judge Code: 

Courf·��-!11�,A� __ :__�-��ii!__Rt_�{t · Sentence Date: 
SCCA/217 (07/2016) 
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